
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0072

Addendum No.1
Issued: December 24, 2014

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on December 24, 2014. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Proposal Due Date: Please note that proposals in response to this solicitation will be due on
January 9, 2015.

Item #3

Site Visit: A site visit will be held on Tuesday, December 30, 2014 at 10:30 am. Please meet
the Department's Program Management team at the main entrance on Bruce Place. Please bring
a government issued form of photo identification to comply with the school's security
procedures.

Item #4

Solicitation Number Revision: The solicitation number is hereby revised to be: DCAM-15-CS-
0072.

Item #5

General Conditions: The cost of general conditions should be included in the design-build fee.
General conditions will not be reimbursable under this contract.

Item #6

Drawings from Prior Renovation Work: Drawings from prior work at the school as well as the
1970 drawings are available at: https://leftwichlaw.box.com/s/r16ar88nb1afce42eieg.



Item #7

Project Scope: The scope of the improvements included in this Project is revised to be as
follows:

o Renovation of first floor of the main academic wing. In general, the Department
anticipates that this will include, but not be limited to, the following:

• Renovation of the main entrance and lobby. The renovation will include, but not
be limited to, creating a new glass vestibule and security check point.

• Renovation of the administration suite. The renovations will include, but not be
limited to: creation of a new welcome center; student services suite; health suite;
and office for the before/after school program. The renovations shall be
consistent with the DCPS design guidelines and DC Department of Health
requirements for health suites.

• Renovation of the Media Center consistent with the DCPS design guidelines.

• Renovation of the Music Room consistent with the DCPS design guidelines.

• Renovation of stairwells in the main academic wing and the gymnasium/cafeteria
wing, including new finishes and lighting.

• Creation of two (2) Special Education classrooms on the main level to replace the
temporary spaces located on the 4th floor.

• IT infrastructure upgrades for the first, second and third floor of the main
academic wing to support a high density wireless network, including providing
drops at locations dictated by OCTO (DC Office of the Chief Technology
Officer).

• Renovation of the first, second and third floor hallways in the main academic
wing, including new finishes, ceilings, lighting and lockers.

o Renovation of both the Kitchen and Cafeteria. The kitchen will be a fresh food cooking
kitchen.

o Creation of a new ADA ramp leading from the Bruce Place drop off zone to the main
entrance.

o Implementing way-finding (graphics, maps and signs) for the main academic wing, the
gymnasium/cafeteria wing, and the auditorium wing.

o A new marquee sign for the school and graphic letters for the building facade.

o All renovated areas will require HVAC upgrades; these areas should be served by the
existing hot water boilers and the existing chiller once upgraded.

o Upgrade the fire alarm that serves the first floor of the main academic wing and
cafeteria/gymnasium wing and tie the upgraded alarm system into the existing



addressable panel (including confirming the existing fire alarm panel can accommodate
the additional devices).

o The selected Design-Builder will be required to design and to specify FF&E to properly
outfit all areas being renovated.

o The Design-Builder will be responsible for identifying and abating hazardous materials in
the areas affected by the work.

o No work is contemplated for the 4th floor of the main academic wing.

In addition to these improvements, the selected Design-Builder will also be required to
implement (i) the previously designed gymnasium HVAC upgrades, which include new ceilings
and lights; and (ii) the modernization of the existing elevator for which specifications and a bid
package have already been developed. The design documents for this work will be provided to
the selected Design-Builder upon award.

Item #8

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by January 9, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14thStreet, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No. 1-



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-OOn

1.

Preproposal Conference
December 23, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

Name: MeGeR J::./'r~5A Phone: 7.1>2 ~gt;6 -(0101
Company: AM tV1~ x..-A-I- r :t:-r.c.
Email Address: aM Il1 ~ Q GLf) ,. C ~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES L]' NO D

Name: £.5 s; tJ{,\_-:sk,' Phone: ).. u ¢..- "3 s-'t - 4~~lf
Company: GLb",,\ E "5 \ .:)(' e;, J 5:" 1I..rl-1 ~ 1"\ j

Email Address: £' S ,,>', tJ e +he.:!l 'i. (Q rA

2.

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

Name:}?A\/lj? fbbJ..N Phone:;<l>J -).6;1.. -11('6
Company: \vlc.~ ~v lL..l2. LLC.-
Email Address david. ~~e- ML-JJbui Uoeo.v\
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D
Name: Ben 1\)1(.,~o\\ Phone: l!lO- ~ 4£-~35~
Company:,---'-f\_,-'--'\..•..•CcJ.._{\--'-------'-+-----' ••••••s1a~Q.:>.1.r-.-\f£..-· '----~__,,_,,~, _
Email Address: BNi('"0 \ s e_c),\\e (\ oSkd £f. (arYl

NO~

4.

5.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO

Name: ~lIy Chi Phone: 1b"qs7 37'32
Company: Co YeJ1\C (~Qn Gt-r[A.&+i () VJ
Email Address: _ __I.I(_-=.c~h.!..!.i--{:8..;__J....eL.:V-o__!__v-.L.<e:L.Jh~l=(..._-___..!9=.~.~CD.aL..!.(Y).!.....L_ _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO J,8j'
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0072

1.

Preproposal Conference
December 23, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

Name: ~JClI t~r;= Phone: ~4P- 46) ....~Gf 4- '1
Company: ANN k=,.(. :::r=;\.) ft::--T2N J..5Ct oM) fI-. •. ~ <-
Email Address: tb<Miq A Q2.. AM h k &4. , <2£>U)

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Name: aeJ ~~""kk Phone: ;;__o;;z. -ljot2_- (CiW
Company: £.___ «I? e-- GwiEdV)
Email Address: ,D~fl C&,c/Q;-/f/-G @ 6&5 L-rwt / 77i!) (CEhNL

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Name:.s:L~.renG ~:f\..e.c Phone: 9-01.475. 77,/£
Company: G IcbcJ §n~,t\~r\ n) ""l~tt'tnl'\
Email Address: $ur-~ {he $-=e_.S. (,0 yY)
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES I?\ NO 0
Name: Di2.Axv"O&=iJ )/;HzUtII (-.Ie Phone: 202' ,"220 . 291()

Company: & (rEAn,C{Vl 6t?0"r/'P MEP
Email Address: iSli,fgW1 CK- @_ bv6-&v( uW16-RdIJP. cayV\_

2.

3.

4.

5.

Have you r ;ster<; for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES_;eI'

Name: I/;;/; Phone: P/o ~a:S SOBl-
L ~ D /iI1'L.

NO 0

Email Address:f;:.ouq!.eeod/#yPv/.I!-+M s . t:.-vr
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES tW NO 0
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-OOn

1.

Preproposal Conference
December 23, 2014

(J Sign-in Sheet
Name: f'o..Me(a_ (Je{.et'"/'ch Phone: :Jo,x-go@-.o9'1:J..
Company: EcS Cctpi-tol ~YV; -eS PL-L L

Email Address: POel.en'Ch @ ecS I;'~I'-kd~(o.-Yl _/
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES r:(' NO D

Name: Gt'l-Ief'ol'\ Ue c~lr Phone: 202· '165. 7070
Company: Co< ;' Crn:~\{..j 'S-ft:·~k.M -keJ.s
Email Address:C(Aec...Ic.~r (-?J C J~o.rch:t~. CdV'

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES f!{'
Name:~/l.L Lc..rJJ<r:y Phone: Id-)q)-&(j~S

Company: 'Sol( ( A'Q l \\1'\ tc1 5
Email Address: hILl l e ~o17c:..Artc U ,1ft1~. Cor

2.

NO D

3.

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Name: R;olee J,~c{ Phone: 2C>2-2Yq· r.(f11

Company: (vt(J()t:>l( t..{o{A/j'

NO D

Email Address:_---=e'--'-J.l.;_4_,~_d~_"""@,o«.....,;..V\__'J'_..{.:....__o-IX.c:..=:....:....,~(C):::..:h'-'-- _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Er" NO D
5. Name: St\W'\c....( Bb~ ~So...\O Phone: 20 2- L5D-e~50

Company: C.i\-..., Co'~s\Iv..('" \-~~'" \ LLG

Email Address: c..~\jLA(~2 @':jQbvo. l' .._

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0072

4.

Preproposal Conference
December 23, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: Dew: d ArI-J DOc! Phone:/? 03,) 6'J_1-?~S<-
Company: ])M," (r,±ot 1'-( [(61:, btfl=) 9frEf~•. E'fl,·t-r)

Email Address: dO;.Cl.,lood@ dlV\l(1;~J I (oM

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

2. Name: [ ....A:u1<4A' P~174- Phone: 4:J0 .. 1:32" ? {PI 1
Company: yw -(44 SA 11 C/1. Ag IA-h Sf UkCAr S.
Email Address:1.:r=j?(4V·24(BePf4....i"LoAtkAILI:Y{._~.AI\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

3. Name: tt2.f\ ",dL 6ow L.rt.S Phone: 'lO~ - 4 5l( - ~7(P {p
Company: Pr9v tu..J C60 f\).e:+u-Jo rLk- GV\ $Ld+t {\ :3
Email Address: bo w<--Q._~ @ ANC.s web. co VV\.

Have Y0t\regi tered for th~ Co~stant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO

Name:0OSQ..e'" f,U~ Phone: 20'2.. "542:. S-&2 a
Company: Tu. (' V)Cr CnV)'3'i r ,, .
Email Address: J~ ?\\A ~ G2"T C!...Q Q, ~ I\J!'\:=]

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IE( NO 0
5. Name: i\AO(nJf./~ Ch IA K/'-\.- Phone: S7J- 3/1---.r4-<l-9-

Company: Rer n cL to h ..S:tl'14 Crhon
Email Address: { h fA K /(:1 ~.xq t1 dec .U2 WI
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO e(
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECKliN~''
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0072

1. Name:~,.t.L-1..~~-=-=~:....__ _

Company:---<-~'-.I..L--=""::""_=---___"'__-''--__ .L:--__ ----4-__;__''''':::'''''=----J--

I ~ L ' ,
Email Address: jJo,e.~aWlrend'''l.e.en'''j' G~V\I\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

2. Name: C'rr;;",'5 "De..:=.,""" Phone: 2...e>'l... $~:J 1107
Company: fv'\~ C5~"1 II "'" 0'1&1 J)-t:! -$,':> lq

Email Address: ec•••..':J@ \M-.. rs be, 1\ 1Mc:.,Gt. ,0 """
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~

3. Name: lAt?J?. '"( C£olL- Phone: '2,([2,-S37 . 1\07
Company: f1. p.,rLSt\A u__ Mo ....(A P155I(2 N
Email Address:LJ>.~e •••AM.Mu...M.oYb . ~VI\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO rj
Name: V~IHsHVMClbve L\ Phone:d.10'Lf~r:7(p53

Company: .s±2ccb-e'2J: ~)~: vs+ LC c_
Email Address: Ult\J\.'altv§) Sfi2a+eS l'e5~t'~-t, (OVY1

Have you r~tered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ff' NO D
Name: 04j~ L1&e/' Phone: 2~21 /,yLf. 66GcJ

4.

5.

Company: 6c5 z., <...

Email Address: 9~htY""P 4L( -~. 40""1
f' 1/

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES cfrJ NO D
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0072

Preproposal Conference
December 23, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

NameCBach.aJ lL>~Qy'" Phone: 202,5~D.q(,11
Company: C.c l , e,c.+, ve A .•..c~ ,'\(.c-1url .
Email Address: r 'U~o.x @ c_o. Ueo\.Lf._.(h{"ch.i\fc__Wr(.., CQ
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0
Name: E~\\ QicbcnrcQSar.. Phone: ~ ~o -5-') j'-.C((L{ g-
Company: E:~ IReQ~lM.,J¢i's~ \1JlN\ V\_ ~ ""5 t
Email Address: l!>v ~d"d."/&·(j\(\r!2l? ~UCo.~\ Wl.().~COy S "IIV'-4. ~CR.IJ\~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YE~ NO 0
3. Name:\4Nt\t. ~c.~1t Phone:~\O.z.QL,.(i5G\)

Company: "6UCj t() 8!t'.2
Email Address: M ~(.Q1t<!ttetJQ..'(A\)MA. ~ .eoM

1.

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO )(.

4. Name: R E NFt" e,A NIA eLI 0 Phone: 7 cY) S~9.O~ 6 b
4- ~CompanY:d'l'CD\?Cjy\-'s"n>n PL':.>D s'\.: -.}c~ " C)\ ••(\ ~()\(h '(?g,,,,~

Email Address:E:TI·.VX. •..?.;..\.••• .i:0.0-.. ....s:.s>c:?".~S•.D.CC ,,-,,,,; .••YC' ,<;>'0. (-D "'Y\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

5. Name: T.A()I\ \A V; IQ.)s.) At ~ b Phone: "l. 0").. SS2.. o~ 0'tj
Company: 'l"?> <k\\ '\1 c:> 5 ~ ~jt:l SS' R <?J)A~\N G

Email Address:tk@bvlIYbS4-Q.c!> (tb"2c ,,,') 'flo),

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

page~Of_j



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0072

1.

2.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- ailing List? YES D NO 'ri.
Name: ffllA.l. (\ ~> Phone: '21::;'2.. ?;-ty . S161 )( 23 ~
Company: Sb'l\br":j t b;,,')<; A~c.~),t-1:c.-t-~

Email Address: edw,." e-;,\.:. b::"'g leu: (1 S _cO t'Y'\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES fiQ NO D

Name: 4"d Iu, "'-'( C 10.(K Phone: 2.0 G L 0 2.. / ~ J /
Company: c.-J r2: \; t... 1 d ~ d,;oJ A ( e.~ N ~Cv' ('IG. s-'-./Jl (e-- J) LL c.
Email Address: -I-C/ a"...1::::; {j W t,;t ~ S ~de. c" I1/{

3.

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO D
Name: VitAB ~ ,rr[ 1\)0tDN Phone: lo?"'1o~" 45;v
Company: ~1-rTLE:
Email Address: blouC{ \~fDylG II tt\e.on II Vje_. (OrV-l
Have you\eg:i~tered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~

Name ~ ~ll Phone: stK)-75 (- 35"57
Company: _ G __ shYobr(:/\

Email Address: ~\..thJ.e;t"""'Jl.y; ..I~.hfi\:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO g---

5.

page]_or!



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOUAN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-OOn

Preproposal Conference
December 23, 2014

Sign-in Sheet

Name:~~W.L.---T:..L.L:.---'--''''''-+-'-f-____ Phone:1.

2.

Have you registered for the Constant C ntact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Name: f;\ lrtllA ll~k Avj q_14 Phone: 20 2.- ~ I 2-402.Z_
Company: ~l(}W' .£n/jil1eer/n:!) $,,/& b\~·'
Email Address: h~i 1..-1<1 tal L tv- 4--be." ~ ·0i)L-- '

Have you regist~d for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES m
Name:jej± t'le1-~ Phone: ij ~i -oObb
company:$ctJ~t~ Co-.. dv"_,ir~,, ~ (J~
Email Address: e ~ A.~-t\~ e 6-tU-v J"'- f..,.._u "" u6'-.:»,k •U"""'-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES@ NO 0
Name: GIZ-t6. 1l~,,,,':). Phone: zA44- 94:¢6
Company: /(4DC<J~
Email Address: j-ter-<j tv t::t>.Jc,.,Q\ CDN'

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES t( NO 0

NO 0

3.

4.

5. Name: Phone:. _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

pageiOf~



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES
JOHNSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

Solicitation #: DCAM-14-CS-0072

1.

Preproposal Conference
December 23, 2014

-.- Sign-in Sheet
Name: Oflf? :.iuJl4llS/l- Phone: Zo2---_.b/~ ...-1.1Y'-Y-x'Z'b!
Company: N[;;C. z;.,_.v .
Email Address:~(U./l(.cC./i..(fJ .(?S <- t;\ c1·C() ~

if =-
Have yo~~tered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES r;;:y NO D
Name: ~~ AC.~.eL2.., Phone: 2fY2- - tq rO . If:lI'D

Company: tip.)) ;;:.,_e 4~ ~,4,.r:s.
Email Address: a.0. tern'! Cl 7' t,{/@ IKe. foC 1· ~
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

Name: A l.f.icwh-o.-- 12G.lAllM.Pq Phone: Z9 2. - q S" -1'100
Company: S,h,i~.4 As S" oe._."CL te1

Email Address:Cbd()._lA!y.\A.1McQ.sh>·l~L~ ••..)SQ2).Q.trS.LA1A

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0
Name: 't"(..\.\~)t?> ~\,ri\~ Phone: S-I}-(_»-(\~~
Company: \( ~~\UIV<' fLV~ ~-t\

Email Address:R-\L~V\\~e_\G:"..{\.V1Ve)\(.GII

2.

3.

NO 0

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO ~

5. Name: Phone: _

Company: _

Email Address: _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 0

pagejorj



49 Old Solomon '5 Island Rd.
Suite 301
Annapolis, MD 21401

DesIgns [ot Learning

Educational Systems Planning
William M. Richardson, Ph.D.

President

Phone: 410·573·9148 Ext: 111
Fax: 410·573·9215
E·Mail: brichardson@educationalsystemsplanning.com
www.educationaisystemspianning.com

~
BROUGHTON
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY. LLC

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE
Washington, DC 20019 .
0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067
C: 703-677-6555

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
0:410-244·5508
F: 410-244-5509RENE CAMACHO

Estimator

rcamacho@broughtonconstruction.com

DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E.
Project Engineer
0: 202-400-2178
c: 202-520-7254

dspielvogel@ecslimited.com

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC
Geotechnical. Construction Materials. Environmental. Facilities

655 '15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188. F: 202-478-1831

www.ecslimited.com

r

cameron uecker
"I!J '1 ')

cox graae .spack .' i :'l I"

c(

I ~( i~ ,(,1',-, -, i:J_, ( 11 ~ 'i ' ,

\;1 C 'S ,( '1',('( Ie.. ;( q

( );

nmmka@091.eom
\\'\\f\~.um(l1kH.com

MOODY·NOLAN D~

L.Roger Watson III
rwatsan@mn·dc com

1225 Eye Street NW, SUite 210
Washington, DC 20005
P20) 244 4199 F202.244.)997

GLASS & GLAZING

TK@bellroseglass.com
301-938-0080 Mobile
202-552-0744 Office

TAMLA KIRKLAND
Managing Member

aoueueoxe *

J

PAMELA L. OELERICH, LEED AP
Senior Project Manager

0: 202-400-2174
C: 202-802-0942

poelerich@ecslimited.com

www mn-d<. com

«
_J
~
::>
I
til

I
til

Z«
L

EGS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC
Geotochnical • ccnstruetten Materials· Environmental· Faclllllos

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831

www.ecslimited.com

GCSIINC.
Gabe Oliver

1800 M st. NW I Suite 1050 South I Washington, DC 20036
202.944.6600 main I 202.944.6636 direct I 202.437.6771 mobile

goliver@gcs-dc.com I www.gcs·dc.com

mailto:brichardson@educationalsystemsplanning.com
http://www.educationaisystemspianning.com
mailto:rcamacho@broughtonconstruction.com
mailto:dspielvogel@ecslimited.com
http://www.ecslimited.com
mailto:TK@bellroseglass.com
mailto:poelerich@ecslimited.com
http://www.ecslimited.com
mailto:goliver@gcs-dc.com


SahrJunisa
Project Manager

2007 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20020
Phone: (202) 610-7344 x221
Cell: (202) 641-3798 • Fax: (202) 315-3292
Email: sjunisa@nscinc1.com

CBE, OBE, LOBE OOOT, MOOT & VOOT Certified

Elena M. Caulfield AlA

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc.
7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

301.963.5000 main
240.200.1038 direct
202.246.3546 cell

3°1.963.9779 fax
ecaulfield@coakleywilliams.com

coakleywilliams.com
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Anteneh Alemayehu
Construction Manager Assistant

2007 Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue SE
Washington, DC 20020
Phone: (202) 610-7344
Cell: (202) 910-4310' Fax: (202) 315-3292
Email: aalemayehu@nscinc1.com

Washington, DC
1443 Maryland Ave, NE
Washington, DC 20002

Maryland
4485 Forbes Boulevard
Lanham, MD 20706

t: 301.957.5282
f: 301A76.1316
m: 202.957.3752
e: kchl@coremc-cg.com

KADCON
Greg Terry

President

A CBE Construction Firm

1053 31" Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-944-9400
Fax: 202-944-9401
Cell: 703-932-040 I
gterry@kadcon.com

JasonJ. Lynch, LEED AP, BD+C
Senior Project Manager

CAGE Code 1VEUl

The Matthews Group, Inc.
Telephone 540-751-3557
Cellular 571-258-9011
Facsimile 703-771-9596
jlynch@tmgworld.net

s-nnberq. LeV1NOS

Edwin Roa edwin@shinberglevinas.com
202.244.5101 x238

5101 Wisconsin Avenue NW, 310
Washington, DC 20016
www_shinberglevinas com

Architecture Planning Interiors

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Av NE
Washington, DC 20019

0: 202-589-0066
F: 202-589-0067~

~
BROUGHTON
CONSTRUCTiON COMPANY

. IUIt1«,y ('N:wr/ !1.#~·t'lJI1·

807 E. Baltimore Street
Baltimore, MD 21202

0: 410-244-5508
F: 410-244-5509

JEFF PLOTZ
Pre-construction Manager
443-842-0686 Mobile
JPlotz@8rOughlonConstruction_com

mailto:sjunisa@nscinc1.com
mailto:ecaulfield@coakleywilliams.com
mailto:aalemayehu@nscinc1.com
mailto:kchl@coremc-cg.com
mailto:gterry@kadcon.com
mailto:jlynch@tmgworld.net
mailto:edwin@shinberglevinas.com


KaiBough
Project Manager

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc.
7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

3°1.963.5°00 main
240.383-5087 cell
301.963.9779 tax
kbough@coakleywilliams.com

coakleywilliams.com

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY

1214 28th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20007

T (202) 333-3424

F (202) 333-3425

C (202) 262·9786

mcnbuild.com

Global Engineering Solutions"
of Washington DC

Abdullah Ayazi

Director of Operations
Senior Associate

AbdullahA@theges.com

Global Engineering Solutions"
of Washington DC
Essi Najafi

Senior Vice President
Principal

EssiN@theges.com

Bill Conkey, AlA
Project Manager, Associate
bi Ilc@sorgarehiteets.eom

David Fagan, CCM
david.fagan@mcnbuild.com

Sorq Architec ts 918 U Strf:f.'t NW, Wc1shillglon DC 20001
T 202.393.6114') F 202.393.6497
sDlgarchilr·cts.com

Benjamin Nichols
Project Manager / QC
Allen & Shariff Construction Services
7226 Lee Deforest Drive
Suite 103
Columbia, MD 21046
BNichols@AllenShariff.com

~~Allen &Shariff...•12DESIGN I BUILD I MANAGE

o Engenium\:J Group

Brandon Harwick, PE, LEED AP BD+C
President

Mobile: (202) 320-2910 I Office: (202) 505-3646
1001 Connecticut Ave Suite 1126 Washington DC 20036

bharwlck@engeniumgroup.com

",.. ~.
1Itv*''OoiCgl1''e~SrlKIf.t-Q~.I;••i~~·(M~SS) -_,__~! jOfJ
MDOT LSDBE, LDBE Certified
ammk~@aol.com, ammk~@camcast.n8t
Tel:(202) 386-6013,1202)3B6-61 01

Global Engineering Solutions"
of Washington DC

Suren Gosine

Senior Marketing Coordinator
Associate

SurenG@theges.com

AMTLLC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
AND LAND SURVEYORS

7600 Georgia Ave, NW
Suite 304

Woshinglan, DC 20012
, .

(Aii) Ammka, Inc.
Design/General Construction

* * *--A DC Certified Business Enterprise
#LSZ9344062014

GREGORY A. JOSE
MARKEl'ING MANAGER

1'1/0 'E 20Z-189•.,S<fS 1-:-1.'( 101·289·5(15.11;-M'IlL gjll .•_qr,,,,OIellglll.,";lIg.co,,,
10 G STIlI:;liT. ./'JE. SUITE 430. H~ISIll GTON. DC ]0002

mailto:kbough@coakleywilliams.com
mailto:AbdullahA@theges.com
mailto:EssiN@theges.com
mailto:david.fagan@mcnbuild.com
mailto:BNichols@AllenShariff.com
mailto:bharwlck@engeniumgroup.com
mailto:SurenG@theges.com


Turner
loseph Pius
)roject Manager

Turner Construction Company
3865 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 300
Arlington. VA 22203
phone: 703.841.5200
fax: 703.841.5209
mobile: 703.898.1254
japius@tcco.como

Building the Future

~ Strategiesfirst L.tC
~ • •. "Linking Strategy to results"

www.strategiesfirst.com

Vaughn McDowell, Sr. Project Manager
Cell: 240-745-79171 vaughn@slrategiesfirst..C.Om

DC Office
606 Raleigh Pl~ce
Ste 211
Washington DC, 20032
202-5614013 Fax: 703-910·5082

MD Office
5625 Alientown Road
Ste 200A
Suitland, MD 20746
240455·7653

Smart Building Construction Company

1200 G SI NW Suite 806 VOice 202 286 1997
Washinglon DC 20005 fax 202 559 5868

www.ancsweb.comlbowers@ancsweb.com

~DMY DAVID A. ARWOOD
Marketing Manager

DMY CAPITOL, LLC
1818 New York Avenue NE, Suite 214K
Washington, DC 20002
Phone 202-741-9159 Fax 202-741-9160
Mobile 703-629-9852
Email darwood@dmycapitol.com

* CBE CERTIFICATION No. LSDZ22721062016 •
See additional locations on reverse side

Craig Dean
Director of Business Development

Marshall Moya Design, LLC
2201 Wisconsin Ave, NW, #305
Washington, DC20007

craig@marshallmoya.com
www.marshallmoya.com
P: 202.537.1107 C: 202.412.3456

MOODy-NOLAN DC

Linda S. Nunnelly, LEEDAP, Associate
Director of DCOperations
Inunnelly@mn-dc.lOm

1225 Eye Street NW .. Suite 210
Washington. DC 20005
p202-244·4199 F202-244·2997 c 202-714-8777 wwwmn-dccom

laura Thul Penza, AlA, LEEDAP
Principal
LTPenza@PenzaBailey.com

PENZA+BAllEY
401 Woodbourne Avenue
Baltimore, Maryland 21212
T 41 0·435·6677
F 410·435·6868

www.PenzaBailey.comARCHITECTS

mailto:japius@tcco.com
http://www.strategiesfirst.com
mailto:www.ancsweb.comlbowers@ancsweb.com
mailto:darwood@dmycapitol.com
mailto:craig@marshallmoya.com
http://www.marshallmoya.com
mailto:LTPenza@PenzaBailey.com
http://www.PenzaBailey.com
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